Dear Jon, 6/28/74
Par your 6/25, herewith WW II, Thanks,

I've sidmmed and appreciate the enclosed olips. I'll read them when I've time,
I'm under real pressure because I'm worldng on threc books at once, each with a2 rush, one
with a possibility of publication, plus the normal stuff, including the Ray case.

For your understanding, the question wnd liability with Sprague is not as much the
alleged fact as the interpretation. There is also the question of fact. But he also
tale the real and nukes it wnresls Too bad, bucause personally he is a very nice guy.

WHR can be William H Ruckelshaus, who was *t:he:‘%1 Emai—division head agd their end
of my suits are in that division.

I know of Agnew donation to U Md and have not had time to try for it myseli'y I have
asked several who have been rebuffeds I'Ve asied a college prof. to ask the logal basis
for the right to withhold what bocomes atate property.

On the bools of which well-intentioned but Af{ll-advised Don spoke to you, I'm glving
it what at Gray called the Full Court Press but have not yet arrangsd financing, Don apoke
to others than you and I you have any influ mce on them please try to keep then silent.
My analysls hes been confirmed by moves the Vatergaters have made in court that point
this way and others have no way of widerstanding. The need here is more than to get what
I have out and do with it what I can that others can't., It is urgently to do it in a way
that frustrates the ploy that has to be a conspiracy of if they move first, not to give
thenm an out from what would be irrefutable prooi of a connpiracy and could todsy be both
a deciding anti-Bixon factor plus terrible self-destruction in court by his honchose I
know this sounds eryhoic.

<t may ulso sound questronsblc when I say thot cloost all those from whom you ecan
hear and to whom Don would tallc are wnderinfored and have rocords of consplenously
bad juigusents This s quite sgparate fron their intentions and thedr porsonalities.
The are dedlcated and they are decent, concerned people. These qualities are not cnough
to maize then right and not in eny way relovent to the harm done in the past and probable
with this.

Harchetti hns never said what Sprague says he said. These nut quote each other as
unguestionable sources. I believe it was invenixed By a Boston underground, FYI only,
Marchetti is my source on this. This is one of countless illustrations of the rerneating
incapacity, to tell it is i% really is. Sprague is, unfortunately, in the majority.

H&‘o‘t}' best »
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